
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
To: Candie Leader
Subject: BL-21-00027 Harms - Request for Survey Review
Date: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 8:35:11 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning!

Please see attached preliminary final survey for review for the Harms BLA. 

Thanks!

Rachael Stevie

From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 8:32:53 AM
To: Ginger Weiser
Cc: Marc Kirkpatrick; Dustin Pierce, PLS
Subject: Re: JOB 21183 HARMS BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT BL-21-00027
 
Thank you!

I'll get these to PW for review!

Rachael

From: Ginger Weiser <gweiser@encompasses.net>
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 8:18:22 AM
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Cc: Marc Kirkpatrick; Dustin Pierce, PLS
Subject: JOB 21183 HARMS BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT BL-21-00027
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 

Dear Rachael:
 
Attached are pdfs of the project above for final review before mylars.
 
Please do not hesitate to call or email me if you have any questions or need anything additional.
 
Thanks for all your help and have a great day,
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